## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BISHOP'S SUTTON PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY 24th JULY 2018

# PRESENT

Chairman Cllr. Budd (RB) Cllrs. Rutherford (PR), Nankivell (PN), Sumner (JS) and Jay (MJ) Cllr. Lisa Griffiths, Cllr. Margot Power. Mr K. Fell (KF) – Clerk Mrs Jenkins.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

# 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

There were apologies for absence from Cllr. Rob Humby.

### 2. AGREE MINUTES OF ANNUAL MEETING 12<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2018.

The Minutes were agreed by Members and signed by the Chairman.

# 3. MATTERS ARISING.

The position of the new bus stops was discussed and Mrs Jenkins was invited to speak. MJ apologised for not following up his side of the road but he had been on holiday. PN had checked some residents but it was agreed that PR will co-ordinate the responses.

PŇ stated that the footpath 21 stile had been repaired.

The bus shelter seat repair had been chased by the Clerk, however Mr Fraser no longer carried out any repairs as he had retired. Clerk to find someone else.

## 4. DECLARATION OF INTEREST.

Nil.

## 5. HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT.

Rob Humby had given his apologies.

Cllr. Margot Power had submitted a grass cutting report. Cllr. Power said that HCC were responsible for cuts outside the 40mph limit and she was obtaining maps of what WCC cut and when.

## 6. WINCHESTER CITY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT.

Cllr. Griffiths had submitted a report.

## 7. CORRESPONDENCE.

<u>SENT</u>

Email to HCC re bus stop survey.

Clerk contacted WCC Public Speaking Co-ordinator re Sun Lane Planning Meeting.

<u>RECEIVED</u>

WCC Grass cutting reply, Local Plan 2036 launch, Report July, Traffic Regulation Programme 2018-19.

Emma Powell – North Lodge complaint, Clerk to acknowledge, PN to contact on return from holiday.

HAPTC – Death of CE Stephen Lugg.

SDNP – Local Plan submitted

Verges in BS reported

CH Water Lane

Environment Agency – Flooding contact details updated Clerk & Councils Direct July Moira Blackwell – Village Booklet Rural Services Network – Older People HCC Consultation Street lighting and Concessionary Travel. Permit Scheme for Road Working Melissa Sims – Wildflowers Margot Power – Grass cutting in Alresford & Itchen Valley 2018. Alresford Railway Company – Not consulted on Sun Lane application.

### 8. Finance.

The Clerk produced a financial statement. The Insurance was £26 more than last year, budget £350.

| ΤΟ ΡΑΥ          |         |
|-----------------|---------|
| Office Depot    | £40.67  |
| Came & Ċo. Ins. | £362.12 |
| Clerk's Exps.   | £122.48 |
| HCC Supplies    | £30.80  |
|                 |         |

Proposed RB

Seconded PR

### 9. INDUSTRIAL PLANNING AND LENGTHSMEN.

MJ outlined the developments at the Industrial Site in Old Park Road. New fencing and gates had been erected which are on Lady Vestey's land. WCC are going through the process of having them removed but this will take time.

<u>Lengthsman</u> – PN had liaised with the lengthsmen last Monday. They were new to the village but carried out most of the scheduled work. They started at 7.40am and finished at 3pm.

#### 10. RESIDENTIAL PLANNING.

### 17/03123/FUL Pilgrims, School Lane, Bishop's Sutton

Redevelopment to provide a detached chalet bungalow.

The Chairman stated that the new plans had been received.

The Clerk read out a letter from the Highways Engineer who stated that there had been no attempt to address the previous concerns and he maintained his objection to the application as did Mr & Mrs Dickinson next door to this property.

#### 11. WEBSITE.

PN had spoken to Mark Allen and a new email address needs to be created which will cost around £34. PN will organise.

## 12. SLR.

RB – nothing further to report.

#### 13. HIGHWAYS.

JS stated that the speed signs in the village were hidden by vegetation and this required cutting back. Clerk to report.

WCC are carrying out a parking strategy review.

A resident (Tony Catesby) had repainted the milestone in the village. Clerk to write and thank Tony.

MJ had been chasing HCC re the condition of the village hall joint residential entrance. Previously HCC stated that it was not their responsibility, however MJ had persuaded Engineers to visit the site before effecting a repair.

## 14. FOOTPATHS & ROW.

PN agreed that BS should have wildflower verges.

PR mentioned the Tree Appeal. One person has been added to the list who was killed in Korea which makes 15. He had spoken to Paul Vestey

and will contact Rob Humby at HCC. The location is hoped to be between the roundabout and Cobbs Farm. The trees will be Cherry trees with daffodils planted underneath and poppies and the planting will be around Armistice Day.

#### 15. WDALC.

Nil.

#### 16. OTHER MEETINGS.

See below.

### 17. SUN LANE DEVELOPMENT – A31 JUNCTION.

WCC discussed the planning application on 21<sup>st</sup> June 2018 in the Guildhall. Clerk had contacted the public speaking co-ordinator. Graham Sumner spoke on behalf of the PC. MJ had produced three points to represent the PC case and these were put to the Committee who's Members asked questions afterwards. The Planning Committee approved the Outline Planning Application, however there is still a lengthy process to secure the legal agreements around the delivery.

The new junction will be built first to ensure access is through the site and not through the town and it will take 18-24 months before the junction commences.

Members thanked Graham through Jackie.

A letter had been received from the railway company stating that they had not been consulted.

### 18. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR.

Nil.

### 19. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – TUESDAY 11<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2018.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 8.42 pm.